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Release Notification and Corrective Action

NAR 18707771124 OPERATOR [nitial Report [ ] Final Report

Name of Company Breitburn 3 T00 g {) Contact Matt Cottrell

Address 1401 Mckinney St Suite 2400 Houston TX 77010 Telephone No. 447.967.7265

Facility Name State 647 711 SWD Facility Type SWD

[ Surface Owner COG [ Mineral Owner State of New Mexico/ Breitbourn | API No. 30-015-02055 |
. LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County Edd
Yy
K 27 188 | 28E 2310 South 1650 West

Latitude  32.71950  Longitude  104.16423

NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Fire Volume of Release 5 bbls water | Volume Recovered None
Source of Release  Burnt Tanks Date and Hour of Occurrence 77871 Date and Hour of Discovery  7/8/16
Was Immcdiate Notice Given? If YES. To Whom?

[ Yes [} No [ Not Required
By Whom? Date and Hour
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watcrcourse.

[J Yes [x] No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

N/A

Describe C f Probl R i ot > ) . - . .
escribe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken Lightning struck the facility around 9 PM causing 2 fiber glass tanks to catch fire

and burn to the ground. We got our pumper out and he shut in the wells going to this
facility.

Describe Arca Affected and Cleanup Action Taken*  The affected area was contained inside the berm. We dug out 18 to 24 inches inside the
berm and are in the process of rebuilding this facility. We will be sending soil samples to
Cardinal lab in Hobbs New Mexico. This is a lined facility.

| hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for relcases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signa(urc: Mﬂtt Cottf’@a ) /Z
Printed Name: Matt Cottrell Approved by EnviroRies ﬁ;@% st ’é’mcﬂ_
Title: EHS Coordinator Approval Date: FI a' ”70 Expiration Date: N/ A’

[:-mail Address: matt.cottrell@breitburn.com Conditions of Approval: Attached [J
Date:  7-21-2016 Phone: 432-067-7266 gﬁmedlatlon per O.C.D. Rules & Guidelines
4%

* Attach Additional Sheets [f Necessary LATER THAN:

ARP-37%p



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:46 PM

To: ‘Jeanie McMiillan’

Cc: Matt Cottrell; Clayton Frank; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: RE: ¢ 141 for State 647 711

Looks good, and Mr. Frank called me right away this morning. Everything good on this end. Thank you all for the quick
response.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Jeanie McMillan [mailto:Jeanie.McMillan@breitburn.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:15 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Matt Cottrell; Clayton Frank

Subject: FW: ¢ 141 for State 647 711

Mike, attached is the completed C141 on the referenced fire. Please advise if additional information is required. | know
that samples are being taken today and are being sent to be analyzed.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. | do realize that “not knowing the rules” is not an excuse for failing to
bring this to your attention.

Sincerely,

Jeanie McMillan

—
A wraes

Jeanie McMillan-Regulatory Manager

Breitburn Operating LP, 1401 McKinney St., Suite 2400, Houston, TX 77010

Office (713) 634-4696; Cell (713) 819-4936

From: Matt Cottrell

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Jeanie McMillan

Subject: RE: ¢ 141 for State 647 711

Matt Cottrell
EHS Coordinator Permian
4320 SW 3001



Andrews TX 79714
Cell-432-967-7266
Office-432-523-1807
matt.cottrell@breitburn.com

From: Jeanie McMillan

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Matt Cottrell

Subject: RE: ¢ 141 for State 647 711

Matt, please edit this form and correct the “our” to “are” in section where you describe area affected and clean-up
action taken. |1 am unable to edit form.

Thanks

Jeanie

/?B RELTHUKN
Jeanie McMillan-Regulatory Manager
Breitburn Operating LP, 1401 McKinney St., Suite 2400, Houston, TX 77010

Office (713) 634-4696; Cell (713) 819-4936

From: Matt Cottrell

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:32 AM

To: Jeanie McMillan

Cc: Clayton Frank; Cam Robbins; Martha Brock; Doug Bulman
Subject: ¢ 141 for State 647 711

Here is the C 141 form for the state 647 711 if | can be of any further service please do not hesitate to call.

Matt Cottrell

EHS Coordinator Permian
4320 SW 3001

Andrews TX 79714
Cell-432-967-7266
Office-432-523-1807
matt.cottrell@breitburn.com




